From: "Australian Opal Mines (Murray)" <murray @australianopalmines.com>
Date: January 23, 2012 12:15:58 AM EST

To: "Heather BAKER (work)" <heather@australianopalmines.com>

Subject: Valentine's Day Opal Hearts OFFER 23 Jan 2012

Hi Folk

With Valentine's Day just around the corner you are not too late to consider
purchasing an exquisite opal heart drilled and ready to be worn for you to give your
sweetheart.

All girls, both young and not quite as young would love to receive one of these from
their beau on Valentine's Day.

Why spend hours drudging through the shops when you can save time by ordering
from direct from Australian Opal Mines online, there is still time to receive your
purchase in the post as long as you don't dilly dally. We can even have your order
gift wrapped for you.

We look forward to hearing from you by email.

Best wishes.

Regards

Murray

1. $1,762 IMG_0837 Olympic Gem Heart side drilled 14.1cts $125/ct
20mm x 25mm wide

2. $399 IMG_0933 Lambina Semi Black double sided Heart side drilled
29.1cts

3. $395 IMG_0936 Coober Pedy Semi Black Heart Greens & Blues side
drilled 30.2cts

4. $325 IMG_5613 Heart top drilled 20.3cts (24mm x 24mm)

5. $273 IMG_0938 Mintubi Jelly Heart (Amber type) many beautiful
blues, reds & greens side drilled 21.7cts

6. $264 IMG_3467 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 35mm x
40mm 52.8cts

7. $243 IMG_3468 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 36mm x
38mm 60.8cts

8. $235 IMG_0942 Lambina Semi Black Heart double sided side drilled
19.6¢ts

9. $209 IMG_3465 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 48mm x
55mm 104.3cts

10. $185 IMG_1665 Lambina Jelly Translucent Hearts Greens Pendant &
pair Earrings top drilled (3) 24.9cts

11. $165 IMG_5491 Lightning Ridge Green & Blues heart drilled at top

16.45cts



12. $150 IMG_0935 Mintubi Heart side drilled 16.7cts

13. $145 IMG_3472 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 28mm x
30mm 35.3cts

14. $130 the lot IMG_5637 Lightning Ridge Hearts (1 blue crystal) top
drilled (8) 30.2cts

15. $130 IMG_2926 Chrysoprase Heart 131cts drilled 45mm x 45mm

16. $125 IMG_1684 Lambina Heart with a rainbow of colours through it a
beautiful pattern top drilled 12.16cts

17. $119 IMG_3470 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 35mm x
40mm 60.5cts

18. $99 IMG_3251 Chrysoprase Heart side drilled approximately 56c¢ts
33mm x 30mm sterling silver setting

19. $98 IMG_1674 Lambina Amber Translucent Hearts (4) Pastel Blues
in Jelly top drilled

20. $90 IMG_5928 Lightning Ridge Heart double sided hole drilled in top
18x18mm 8.05cts

21. $50 IMG_5733 Lightning Ridge Black Opal Heart Blues drilled in top
3.81cts

22. $48 IMG_3476 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 25mm x
27mm 26.5cts

23. $45 IMG_9604 Boulder Opal Matrix Heart drilled front/side 26mm x
19mm 23.5cts

24. $40 IMG_9640 Chrysoprase Hearts 13mm x 11mm to 15mm x 15mm
top drilled

25. $40 IMG_9598 Boulder Matrix Opal Heart front/side drilled 28mm x
21mm 27.15cts

26. $32 IMG_3479 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 23mm x
27mm 26.2cts

27. $30 IMG_9591 Boulder Matrix Opal Heart drilled front/side 22mm x
19mm 18.5cts

28. $25 IMG_3475 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 26mm x
28mm 24.7cts

29. $25 IMG_9556 Chrysoprase Heart top drilled 20mm x 18mm

30. $10 IMG_3483 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 23mm x
25mm 18.2cts

31. $30 each IMG_7285 Boulder Opal Roses (4) 21mm drilled centre
back

32. $60 IMG_7258 Boulder Opal Rose pendant 22mm 26.1cts drilled



1. $1,762 IMG_0837 Olympic Gem Heart side drilled 14.1cts $125/ct
20mm x 25mm wide

$99 MG_0933 Lambina Semi Black doublc;sided Heart side drilled

29.1cts
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3. $§95 Ii\/l_0936 Coober Pedy Sefﬁi Black Heart Greens & Blues side
drilled 30.2cts

4, $325 IMG_5613 Heart top drilled 20.3cts (24mm x 24mm)



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
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$209 IG_3465 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 48mm x

9

55mm 104.3cts

10. $185 IMG_1665 Lambina Jelly Translucent Hearts Greens Pendant &
pair Earrings top drilled (3) 24.9cts
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11. $165 IMG_5491 Ligh:cning Ridge Green & Blues heart drilled at top
16.45cts

.

12. $150 IMG_0935 Mintubi Heart side drilled 16.7cts



13. $145 IMG_3472 Mintubi on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 28mm x
30mm 35.3cts

[ -
14. $130 the lot IMG_5637 Lightning Ridge Hearts (1 blue crystal) top
drilled (8) 30.2cts



16. $125 IMG_1684 Lambina Heart with a rainbow of colours through it a
beautiful pattern top drilled 12.16cts (side 2)
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'1‘8. B $99 IMG_3251 Chrysoprase Heart side drilled approximately 56c¢ts
33mm x 30mm sterling silver setting
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19. $98 IMG_1674 Lambina Amber Translucent Hearts (4) Pastel Blues
in Jelly top drilled

20. $90 IMG_5928 Lightnig Ridge Heart double sided hole drilled in top



18x18mm 8.05cts

21. $50 IMG_5733 Lightning Ridge Black Opal Heart Blues drilled in top
3.81cts

22. $48 IMG_3476 Mintubi on Sandstone Hert Pendant drilled 25mm x
27mm 26.5cts



23. $45 IMG_9604' Boulder Opal Matrix Heart drilled front/side 26mm x
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
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$30 IMG_ 9591
19mm 18.5cts

Boulder Matrix Opal Heart drilled front/side 22mm x

28. $25 IMG_3475 Mintut‘)i‘on Sandstone Heart Pendant drilled 26mm x
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

Kind regards



Murray Willis
Murray @ AustralianOpalMines.com

http://www.austopalmines.net.au
Ph 011 -618 -83324049 Fax 011- 618 - 83329631

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send us an email with the subject: UNSUBSCRIBE



